Product Safety Recall

FRIGG Classic and Daisy Silicone Dummies All colours





Sold by baby and children's stores between 1 April 2021 and 10 December 2021

Defect

The teat may partly detach from the shield.

Hazard

A broken teat may pose a choking hazard for young children, which can lead to severe injury or death.

What to do

Consumers should stop using the dummies and contact the place of purchase to receive a refund or replacement.

Consumers will be asked to provide a photograph to show that the product has been disposed of or destroyed. If the product has already been disposed of or destroyed, consumers are asked to notify the place of purchase so that the safe disposal of the products can be monitored.

Contact details

Please contact FRIGG Production ApS on info@frigg.com or <a href="

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information